From: perrin@garlic.com <perrin@garlic.com>
To: Howard, KristinaKristina.Howard@fda.hhs.gov
CC: e abr-inc.com
Perrin Lartonperrin@garlic.com
Date: 8/5/2016 7:55:23 PM
Subject: RE: HFT Procurement for FDA

We're hoping so too, Kristina. It's so frustrating. We're also working
with a new doctor in one of the busiest clinics...not a good combo! The
tissue is awful! '

Perrin

>H « ©e & Perrin,

>

> Given how old the mice are (12 weeks) we will use frozen tissue. Fresh
> tissue is always our preference, but | dond€™t think we can wait another
> week. We are going to receive more mice in early Sept so we will try for
> more tissue then. | hope supply issues will resolve themselves by that
> time.

>

> Thank you for trying!

>

> Kristina

>

> From: Lt gmail.com [mailto: L gmail.com] On Behalf Of| ®®

> Knox

> Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 3:43 PM

> To: Howard, Kristina

> Cc: Perrin Larton

> Subject: HFT Procurement for FDA

>

> Hello Kristina, We were not able to procure for you today. Your request

> will be on next week's schedule.
>
> ()6

>

2018-8723-000321



